creating a better place

Jonathon McClue Our ref: NE/2016/124977/01-L01

London Borough of Camden Your ref: 2016/1986/P
Development Control
By email: Date: 9 May 2016

Jonathan.McClue@camden.gov.uk

Dear Jonathon
52 Holmes Road, London, Camden, NW5 3AB

Demolition of existing building and replacement with a new build mixed use
development of 6 storeys (plus basement) comprising of 9 self-contained
units (8x2 bed and 1x3 bed) on floors 1-5 and 377sqg.m of industrial
employment space (B1lc) on the basement and ground floors.

Thank you for consulting us with this planning application. Having reviewed the
information submitted we have no objections to these proposals.

Informative

This proposal is within 75m of a permitted site that is regulated by the
Environment Agency. You may wish to consult your Environmental Health team
to discuss potential impacts of this site on the development.

If you have any further queries please contact us
Yours sincerely

Edward Crome

Sustainable Places Planning Advisor

Telephone: 0208 474 5538
E-mail: northlondonplanning@environment-agency.gov.uk

Environment Agency, Apollo Court, 2 Bishops Sq Business park, Hatfield, Herts, AL10 9EX.
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